
 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees of the University of Arkansas 

FROM:  UA System Administration 

RE: Summary of Proposed Changes to Leave and Benefits Programs with New and 

Revised Board Policy Drafts 

DATE:  April 15, 2024 

 
 
The following is a summary of the proposed changes to the UA System’s paid leave and 
benefits programs. These proposed changes were developed by a Systemwide committee 
and shared with the Chancellors/CEOs in January. The changes include creating new Board 
Policy 420.2 Paid Parental Leave and new Board Policy 430.8 Leave Exchange; revising 
Board Policy 420.1 Annual Leave and Board Policy 430.2 Insured Employee Benefits 
Programs; and deleting current Board Policy 420.2 Annual Leave for Nonexempt Employees, 
which is no longer necessary due to the alignment of annual leave accrual and use for all 
employees in Board Policy 420.1. Drafts of the proposed new and amended polices are 
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the terms of the plan document, provide basic coverage beyond the first three years of 
eligible employment. Within the terms of the plan document and at the sole cost of the 
employee or other eligible participant, eligible employees and participants may obtain 
optional short




